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i Douglas Miller - silver [ake follow up

From: L '
To: - <dwmiller@gw.deg.state.ny.us>
_ Date: 3/22/2007 3:13:18 PM
Subject: silver lake follow up
' Doug,

Thanks for spending time with me on the phone today to explain how things
."wnrk_in the APA regarding Jurisdiction and land sud-dividing. | wanted to

summarize our discussion and urge you and Paul Van Cott to continue to exercise

maximum vigliance In keeping a close eye on developments on Sliver Lake.

. As'| mentioned to you on the phone, Leroy Douglas stated in public at the

-.March 20, 2007 Blackbrook Town Planning Board mesting that he owns (In his

-words) 4. 5 miles of lakefront on Sliver Lake. He intends to subdivide ALL of his
holdings over the coming few years into the maximum allowable number of lots|
and sell them off. He Intends to subdivide In small increments to keep away
frnrn belng Jurdsdictional within APA rules.-John Davis and two other staff
members of the Aldrondack Councll were personally at that meeting and heard him
make this statement. You have seen how he raped the land In this first
stibdivision and | would expect that future efforts would be no diffarent.

Here are a few things we discussed:
1} Knowing Douglas' intentions, can the APA rescind his ietter of
non-furisdiction for the nine lot subdlvision that you provided him In Naovember, 2006
and ask him to prepare an entire master plan for all of his holdings to Insure
that the character of Sliver Lake Is not ruined slowly and inexarably over
5-10 years of sub-division. Note that his properties are not all contiguous
and may be registered as difierent lots from befare 1973,
2) Douglas has not yet fixed the weatland violation from 2006 on the and
stated for this subdivislan. In fact, he is {p violation of the letter you sent
him to repalr the land since It was supposed to be completed in 2008, You wil
send him a letter that he must comply and request that he get an outside
contracior to complete the work properly. You will also send a lelter to the
Town of BlackBroak supervisor and town code enforcemernt officer stating that
this violation has not been corrected and is now helng re-opened inta and apen
enforcement file. Further, you will request that the town not give him a
subdivislon permit until this enforcemsnt actlon is completely fixed to your

. satisfaction. Please ba sure to communicate this to Blackbroaok In writing, ( |

~ Would like a capy of anything that you send to them as well sent to m*

3) If possible, the APA should revake In writing the letter of

non<ursdlction sent to Douglas in November, 2006 for this subdivislon due io hls being
in vlolation of an open enforcement case at this time. Again, send coples to

the Biackbrook people and to me.

4) The 2003 clear cutling of trees slong the shoreline on this same property

was reported to the APA. Susan Parker handled this case. Paul Van Cott told

me that this case was resolved by Douglas planiing 12 trees along the

shoreline, If you check out the Douglas website and the real estate, listings

section with a 360 degree vlew of this sama property, you will see NO TREESI The
new trees are not there, This is stll] in violation of the APA demand that he

replant trees. Please open this file up and enforce your decree with him.

Agaln, notly the town and me in writing that there is an ackive and open

violation on this property. Here is a link o the exact page where you can ses the -
cleared lake share.

_http:fiweww.douglasresort.com/freal_estatelindex.himl_
{hitp:/fwww.douglasresart.com/real_estate/index.himl)
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- AOL now offers free emall to avaryohe.
Find out more about what's fres from AOL at http:/iwww.aol.com.

ccC; <ptvanth@gw.dec.stata.ny.uP_‘

Pags 2



